
Pr i nted by Bong Wang 5/26/99 •r52pm 

-----------------------------~----------------------------41t------------
From: Toni McCoy 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: fwd: FYI 

I qot a call from the Federal Trnde Co~i1aion reqardinq thia company. The FTC 
.shared the name of the Company ' s 1\acaiver. Th• FTC said that any Commi.saion 
correspondence should have a oc : to the Receiv•r. 

I can not qet a response from the company via the phone or by certified letter 
reqardinq the Receiver, but nc hal a open caa• on the company ao I want to follow 
their lead. Could you please .send the Receiver a copy of the Order. This may be 
the only opportunity for the Coumiaaion to recoup the RAF ' • and Fines due. 

Thank you. 

Hr. David L. Ray 
Receiver 
Box 1207 
1015 Gayley Avenue • 
Los Anqelea, CA 90024 

FWd•by:•Kay•Flynn-•-S/26/99-l:Sl pm·-----••••••---•••••-••••-•--•••• 
Fwd to: Toni McCoy 
CC: Honq Wanq 
••••••••••• 0 • • ••• • ••••••••• • •••••••••••• 0 • t •••• t •••••••••••• 0 ••• 0 ••••••••••• 

Yes, Hong will add his name to the mailin9 list and will aend him a copy ot Order 
99-0934. Do you by chance have a fax number for him? 

FWd•by:-Toni•McCoy----S/26/99--3:52poa.-== .. -.M.u•u·~------,··----··~··--· 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 
············· ·········· ······················· ............................. . 
No. I don't even have a phone number for him. I am sorry. 
FWd•by:•Kay-Flynn-----S/26/99--4l02pa• =-•• ••·-------·---·------·---· 
Fwd to: Toni McCoy 
CC: Honq Vanq 

No problem. 1 was juat concerned bec ause it was iaaued S/11. He should qet a copy 
by mail on Tuesday. 

Fwd•by:•Honq•Wanq••·-----··-------·---·--··----···---·--·--------·•••••----• 
Fwd to: Kay Flynn 
CC: Toni McCoy 

Done. 
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